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Ann Machado - RE: Century Tire

From: "Rik Jordan" <rik@portlandpump.com>

To: "'Ann Machado"' <AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 6/16/2014 2:54 PM

Subject: RE: Century Tire

Attachments: noticeofintent 2 sigs.pdf; noticeofintent 2 sigs.pdf

Ann,

I have attached all the DEP paper work for the Century Tire location. What I needed to
do was register the tank with the DEP than submit a Intent to Remove Notice and then a
Confirmation of Tank Removal.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you

Rik Jordan
Construction Manager

Portland Pump Company

9 Border Road
Scarborough, Maine 04074
(207) 883-4317 Office
(207) 831-9083 Cell

(207) 883-1418 Fax
rik@portlandpump.com
www.portlandpump.com

From: Ann Machado [mailto:AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 1:49 PM

To: Rik Jordan

Subject: RE: Century Tire

Thanks Rik.
When yo get the final form back from DEP please forward the pdf to me.
Thanks.

Ann

file:///C:/Userss AMACHADO/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/539F0527PortlandCityHa... 6/16/2014



Ann Machado

Zoning Specialist

Planning & Urban Development
Portland City Hall

(207) 874-8709

>>> "Rik Jordan" <rik@portlandpump.com> 6/16/2014 12:28 PM >>>

Ann

K

Sorry about that

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
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 10:17 AM

To: Rik Jordan

Subject: Re: Century Tire

Rik -

The letter looks good except the date is October 27, 2010.
Can you send the letter with the current date?

Thanks.

Ann

Ann Machado

Zoning Specialist

Planning & Urban Development

Portland City Hall
(207) 874-8709
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>>> "Rik Jordan" <rik@portlandpump.com> 6/16/2014 10:00 AM >>>
Ann,

I have attached a letter explaining what we did at the Century Tire Location.

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

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please
be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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